EDUCATION & INFORMATION DIVISION

DATE: April 8, 2003 | oh 160313
TO: Jim Preston, Finance Officer
FROM: Captain Mark Kirchgesler, RCDFES

SUBJECT: Funding for Government Access Cable Channel
Equipment

Following a recent malfunction of one of the VHS video players used in
the Channel 98 Government Access system it was determined that the
piece of equipment cannot be repaired. For the replacement of this
video player and a second of the same model, both of which are in
excess of 10 years old, and the required electronic interfaces needed for
new video players I am requesting monies from Council Contingency

Funds.

The total amount is not expected to exceed $700 which includes the two
video players, two required interfaces, and shipping.



Quotes for a Panasonic AG 1350 VCR

EPA Audiovisual
7910 Hwy 55 :
Rockford, MN 55373
612-477-6931

Columbia

1732 1% St.

Highland Park, IL 60035
847-433-8217

FAX 800-356-2188

AVI Systems

919 S. 7% St. Suite 400
Bismarck, ND 58504
701-258-6360

$249.00 X 2 = $498.00 + shipping

$210.00 X 2 = $420.00 + shipping

$218.00 X 2 =$432.00 + shipping

Pro-Bus Deck Interface Model PRPAIR

Leightronix, Inc. (Manufacturer)

2330 Jarco Drive
Holt, MI 48842
(800) 243-5589

Heartland Media (Distributer)

763-441-2535

$100.00 X 2 = $200.00 + shipping

Totals:
$620.00 + shipping
$632.00 + shipping

$698.00 + shipping



